

Release of Decision - FOI Request - CO 17-61 - Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Forrest, Jamie (CAB)" <jamie.forrest@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>, "Pontikis, Maria (CAB)" <maria.pontikis@ontario.ca>, "Sumi, Craig (CAB)" <craig.sumi@ontario.ca>, "Brown, Kyle (CAB)" <kyle.r.brown2@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>, "Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO)" <andrea.ernesaks3@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>, "Peyer, Murielle (CAB)" <murielle.peyer2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hwang, Wendy (CAB)" <wendy.hwang@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Gibbs, Esther (CAB)" <esther.gibbs@ontario.ca>, "Fawcett, Don (MGCS)" <don.fawcett@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 04 Dec 2017 06:56:12 -0500

FYI

In response to the FOI request referenced below, today the requester will be advised that access cannot be granted as the records do not exist. The Cabinet Office was not included in any requests for documents by the Auditor General related to her report on the government's Fair Hydro Plan.

Please let me know if you would like more information.

Thanks,
Jamie Forrest
Coordinator, FOI and Issues
Cabinet Office
(416) 326-2672

From: Forrest, Jamie (CAB)
Sent: November 8, 2017 2:48 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB) (William.Bromm2@ontario.ca); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Pontikis, Maria (CAB); Sumi, Craig (CAB) (Craig.Sumi@ontario.ca); Brown, Kyle (CAB); Killorn, Bill (OPO) (Bill.Killorn@ontario.ca); McPhail, Blane (OPO); Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Lazarus, Jordan (OPO) (Jordan.Lazarus@ontario.ca)
Cc: Hwang, Wendy (CAB); Matela, Angelo (CAB); Gibbs, Esther (CAB); Fawcett, Don (MGCS)
Subject: New FOI Request - CO 17-61 - Fair Hydro Plan

FYI

A new request has been received from an opposition party. The requester is seeking access as follows:

1. All emails, memos and/or briefing materials responsive to the request(s) made by the Auditor-General of Ontario and/or her office, in connection to her special report on the government's Fair Hydro Plan, and that were released to the Auditor-

General; and

2. All emails, memos and/or briefing materials responsive to the request(s) made by the Auditor-General of Ontario and/or her office, in connection to her special report on the government's Fair Hydro Plan, and that have not been released to the Auditor-General.
3. A summary of outside consultant and/or legal fees paid and/or payable by the government in relation to the preparation and/or roll-out of the government's Fair Hydro Plan.

This is considered a 'common request' as it has been received by 3 other ministries.

Processing is underway.

Please let me know if you would like more information.

Thanks,
Jamie Forrest
Coordinator, FOI and Issues
Cabinet Office
(416) 326-2672